Memo No:G02324008212IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/22/2023-SECTION(IW)

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (West) , I&W Dte.

Chief Engineer, Teesta Barrage Project , I&W Dte.

Chief Engineer (M&E) , I&W Dte.

Nodal Officer, DRIP-II & Chief Engineer, Design & Research

I&W Dte.

Chief Engineer (South-West) , I&W Dte.
Chief Engineer (North) , I&W Dte.

Date: 10/10/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project (DRIP-II) Project
ID:- IW232407631S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the.Governor, to say

that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project (DRIP-II) ,the details of which has been given below

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

IW232407631S000

Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project (DRIP-II)

Bankura, Birbhum, Jhargram, Jalpaiguri, Purba Bardhaman in West Bengal

Administrative Approval: Rs 3450000000 hree Hundred Forty Five Crore Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S| No. | Financial Year Head Sensme Seime Amount
Type Name
Dam Rehabilitation and o]
1 202324  |32-4700-09-001-00-002-53-00-V StateSZﬁ‘éfT']‘;‘;me”t Improvement Project | 250000000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
2 2023-24  |32-4700-09-001-00-002-60-00-V Stateszﬁéiizme”t Improvement Project | 10000000
(DRIP)-II [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
3 202324  |32-4700-09-789-00-001-53-00-V Stateszﬁgzzme”t Improvement Project | 25000000
(DRIP)-Il [World bank -
e
Dam Rehabilitation and ‘
4 202324 |32-4700-09-789-00-001-60-00-V Stateszﬁ‘;fr'f;‘;mem Improvement Project | 5000000
(DRIP)-II [World bank -




State Development

Dam Rehabilitation and

12500000 "

5 2023-24  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-53-00-V Improvement Project
| Schemes | pRip)-Il [World Bank -
A..‘;
’ Dam Rehabilitation and
6 2023-24  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-60-00-v| '@t DEVEIOPMENt ['jrprqyement Project | 2500000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
7 2024-25  |32-4700-09-001-00-002-53-00-V Statesaﬁﬁ‘;‘;me“t Improvement Project | 800000000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
8 2024-25  |32-4700-09-001-00-002-60-00-V Stateszﬁéazzme“t Improvement Project | 10000000
B (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
1 Dam Rehabilitation and
9 | 202425 |32-4700-09-789-00-001-53-00-V Sta‘eslgﬁ;fr:‘;zme”t Improvement Project | 50000000
(DRIP)-Il [World bank -
: Dam Rehabilitation and
10 202425 |32-4700-09-789-00-001-60-00-| StBt€ DEVEIOPMENt yyrovement Project | 5000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
11| 202425  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-53-00-y| S12€ DVEIORMENt |'jiproement Project | - 25000000
' (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
12 | 2024-25 |32-4700-09-796-00-001-60-00-V St?‘es?:ﬁ:fr'“;‘;me”t Improvement Project | 5000000
' (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
13 | 2025-26 |32-4700-08-001-00-002-53-00-v| '€ Development iy ement Project | - 800000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
’ Dam Rehabilitation and
14 202526 |32-4700-09-001-00-002-60-00-V Stateszﬁg‘;zme”t Improvement Project | 10000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
3 Dam Rehabilitation and
15 202526 |32-4700-09-789-00-001-53-00-y| S12€ DEVEIOPMENt 'iproyement Project | - 50000000
7 1 - (DRIP)-Il [World bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
16 202526  |32-4700-09-789-00-001-60-00-V States[gﬁ;f‘i‘;zme“t Improvement Project | 10000000
, (DRIP)-Il [World bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
17 2025-26  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-53-00-V States[zﬁéfr"‘;zme”t Improvement Project | 25000000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
18 | 2025-26  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-60-00-V State&ﬁ;ﬁfgme”t Improvement Project | 5000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
| Dam Rehabilitation and
\
19 | 2026-27 |32-4700-08-001-00-002-53-00-y| State DEVEIOPMENt yprouement Project | 800000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
20 | 2026-27 |32-4700-09-001-00-002-60-00-V S‘ateslzﬁ‘éﬂzzmem Improvement Project | 10000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
-/l
| State Development |°2M Rehabiltation and
21 202627  |32-4700-09-789-00-001-53-00-V it Improvement Project | 50000000
| (DRIP)-Il [World bank -
! State Devalspmant Dam Rehabilitation and
22 2026-27 32-4700-09-789-00-001-60-00-V Bsham ez Improvement Project 5000000
(DRIP)-Il [World bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
23 2026-27  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-53-00-V Stateszﬁ;fr'%zme”t Improvement Project | 25000000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank -




o Dam Rehabilitation and
.| 24| 202627 |32-4700-09-796-00-001-60-00-V Stateszﬁg‘;zme”t Improvement Project | 5000000
* (DRIP)-Il [World Bank - |
Dam Rehabilitation and
05 | 2027-28  |32-4700-09-001-00-002-53-00-V Stateszﬁ‘g‘;zme”t Improvement Project | 400000000
(DRIP)-II [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
26 | 2027-28  |32-4700-09-001-00-002-60-00-V States‘zﬁ‘éi‘;‘;me”t Improvement Project | 10000000
(DRIP)-II [World Bank - 1
Dam Rehabilitation and
27 | 202728 |32-4700-09-789-00-001-63-00-v| S12€DEVEOPMENt I morovement Project | 25000000
(DRIP)-Il [World bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and 4
08 | 202728 |32-4700-09-789-00-001-60-00-V Stateszﬁéi‘;‘;me”t Improvement Project | 5000000 |
(DRIP)-Il [World bank - |
Dam Rehabilitation and
29 | 2027-28  |32-4700-09-796-00-001-53-00-V States'zﬁ‘e’i'g;mem Improvement Project | 12500000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank -
Dam Rehabilitation and
30 | 202728 |32-4700-09-796-00-001-60-00-v| 't DEYEIOPMENt [jmorovement Project | 2500000
(DRIP)-Il [World Bank - |
Total 3450000000

Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

1 The cost break-up for 16 nos Dams/Barrages/Weirs under DRIP-II is attached with this G.O.
For invitation and acceptance of the tenders, the existing norms & guidelines circulated by the Department, the

Finance Department and the Central Project Management Unit (CPMU) of Gol should be followed.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their / his U.O No.
AA2324022438FDGRF Dated 06/10/2023.

Memo No: GO2324008212IW

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-WestBengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-WestBengal

Date:

10/10/2023



Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group GR F

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



) File No. Iw-140
3815133/2023/SECTION(IW

" Cost break up for Project under DR|p [1/11, West Bengal

H(99)/22/2023-SECTION(lW)-Dept. of IW (Computer No. 807603)
)

4

|
|

List  of existing  strcutures|Cost (Rs.
SINo |taken up for rehabilitation crore) Status
1 Kangsabati Dam 43.54 |[Tender process completed, to be awarded shortly.
2 Silabti Barrage 19.95 |Tender process completed, to be awarded shortly,
Bhairab Bankj Barrage 18.56 |[Project Screening Template submitted to CPMU/WorId,
. Bank for approval.
4 Tarafeni Barrage 10.5 do
5 Hinglow Dam 17.42 do
6 Massanjore Dam 7.61 Comments received from CPMU, compliance to be made
7 Tilpara Barrage 34.32 |Project Screening Template submitted to CPMU/World
Bank for approval.
8 Baidhara (Brahmani) Barrage 12.46 do
9 Anderson weijr 57.06 do
10 Durgapur Barrage 30.00 (Civil components already taken up departmentaHy
11 Mahananda Barrage 25.00 |Civil cOmponents already taken up departmentally
12 Deucha Barrage 15.00 PST to be prepared
13 Kandisala Weir 12.00 do
14 Kultore Barrage 14.00 do
15 Uporkhanra Mini Barrage 12.00 do
16 Sali Barrage 16.00 do

Total for sixteen nos of structures = Rs

345.00 crore

(Rupees three hundred forty five crore only)
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DRIP Il, West Bengal

e

*nerated from eOffice by BIPLAB KUMAR DAS, AS(BKD)-SECTION(IW), AS(SECTION)(Iw), Dept. of IW on 09/10/2023 01.02 PM

" 7)9)2023
Nodal Officer, DRIP ||
& Chief Engineer (D&R)
Govt of West Bengal

. 1 & W Directorate



